Pursuant to Article 55, paragraph 1 point 2), Article 57, paragraphs 1 and 2 and Article 60, paragraph 1, point 1) of the Law on Public Procurement („Official Gazette of RS“, No 124/2012, 14/2015 and 68/2015, hereinafter referred to as: Law), Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues hereby published
INVITATION TO SUBMIT BIDS
Name of the Contracting Authority: Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues
Address of the Contracting Authority: 22-26 Nemanjina, 11000 Belgrade 
Web page of the Contracting Authority: www.minrzs.gov.rs
Type of the Contracting Authority: State administration body 
Type of public procurement procedure: Open public procurement procedure 

Subject type: Services

Estimated public procurement value: 518,620,000.00 without the VAT  
Description of the procurement subject, name and mark from the general procurement glossary: banking services and services of disbursement of cash benefits to the beneficiaries of the right within the competence of the Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues, by lots

lot 1 banking services of disbursement of cash benefits to the beneficiaries of the right within the competence of the veteran-disability protection, of the estimated value of 33,000,000.00 dinars (without the VAT), lot 2 banking services of disbursement of cash benefits to the beneficiaries of the right within the competence of the social protection and protection of persons with disabilities (electronic – special purpose account, current accounts and banking books) of estimated value of 251,820,000.00 dinars (without the VAT) and lot 3 cash payment, home delivery - disbursements of cash benefits to the beneficiaries of the right within the competence of the social protection of estimated value of 233,800,000.00 dinars (without the VAT).
Mark from the general procurement glossary: ОРН 6110000 banking services OPH 64100000 postal and courier services  
Criteria, criteria elements for contract granting: Lowest offered price 
Manner of downloading the tender documentation, i.e. web page where the tender documentation is available: 
Portal of the Public Procurement Administration: www.ujn.gov.rs and the web page of the Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues: www.minrzs.gov.rs
Address and Internet address of the state body or organisation, or body or service of the territorial autonomy or local self-government where it is possible to timely obtain the accurate data on tax obligations, environmental protection, employment protection, work conditions, etc.: 

Ministry of Finance www.mfin.gov.rs, Ministry of Agriculture and Environmental Protection www.mpzzs.gov.rs, Environmental Protection Agency www.sepa.gov.rs, Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues  www.minrzs.gov.rs
Manner of submitting the bid and the deadline for submission:

Bids are submitted to the following address Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues, 22-26 Nemanjina, 11000 Belgrade, with the note: “Bid for public procurement for banking services of disbursement of cash benefits to the beneficiaries of the right within the competence of the Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues, by lots, state the number ________ and lot name _______ PP 29/2016 – DO NOT OPEN”, until September 13, 2016, by 10:00 o'clock.  
Place, time and manner of bid opening: 

Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Issues, 22-26 Nemanjina, 11 000 Belgrade, Wing B, II floor , office number 8, on September 13, 2016, at 10:30 o’clock, in the presence of the members of the committee, bidder and interested parties. 
Requirements under which the bidder representatives can participate in the process of bid opening: 

Representative of the bidder submitting the bid before the beginning of the procedure must submit to the committee a special authorisation letter for participation in the procedure of bid opening.   

Deadline for decision: 10 (ten) days following the day of bid opening  

Contact person: Milica Đurić and Mića Lišanin

Е-mail address: milica.djuric@minrzs.gov.rs lisaninm@minrzs.gov.rs
